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22. ADD/County .
Campbell
23. U.S.G.S. Quadrant (15°/75')
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2. Present Name
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Camp Springs Tavern

G.L.S. Mod.
New Richmond
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24. UTM Reference

3. Location
Four

and Twelve Mile Road
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Northing

Zone Easting

4. Owner's Name

25. Coordinate Accuracy

L

6. Owner’'s Address

Frank and Bertha Enzweiler

218 Four & Twelve Mile Road, Melbourne

26. Prehistoric Site Object

Structure

8. Open to Pubiic

Historic Site
Building

7. Visibie from road 8. Ownership Other
ves _XX No ves _XX No Private . ......... 27. National Register District Name:
9. Locai Contact/Organization : Local ........... GERMAN SETTLEMENT PROPERTIES
. State . ..........
Campbell County Heritage League Federal FOUR MILE CREEK AREA
""""" 28. Significance Evatua.tion
10. Site Plan with North Arrow 11. Architect National Register LD
29. Status ~—— Date
12. Builder National Landmark . . ]
Unkaoumn. National Register . . .L__|
13. Date Landmark Certificate
1860-1864 A. ‘_AJ B. L' Kentucky Survey . . _)_{_ May 10, 1979
14, Style Local Landmark . . . .
A. Fed.Vernac. m HABS/HAER . . .. .. L
B. L_] 30. Historic Theme _ |
primary __ Architecture
R 15. Original Use ) :
Residence N _Secondary Ethnic History C
16. Present use Other
Tavern/Residence 31. Endangered Yes
17. Condition No XX
Good LB_I 32. Preservation Project Status l_I
18. Description No. Stories
P ‘C_I Actual Cost in $1,000s
Three bay, two-story brick dwel1iﬂ% L—l—l—i—J—J
situated at major crossroad in Single Pile NA _____ | 33. ATTACH PHOTO
Camp Springs. Evidence suggests %%m:rm.XX_
or Plan

a center passage plan with two
room depth under the gable roof
on right half of building.
Originally a single pile on lef
it appears that a two-story
porch was converted into an
External
features include common bond

enclosed addition.

{Continue on Back)

double pile

Structural Fabric
brick

Decorative Fabric
common bond

Roof Form

Gable: Metal

18, History
Originally built c.1865

as a six-room house and expande

into a grocery and tavern during the 1880s. Census

records and the 1883 ‘cc

unty Atlas seem to suggest the

house was first owned and occupied by Matthias Kremer.

Born in Prussia c¢.1807

Kremer was listed in the 1850

& RoilNo. 19/26
Picture No. 13-15/14—18

Direction

34. Prepared by:
Carolyn M. Torma

20. Significance

Significant as an example of brick Federal vernacular

architecture in Camp Springs. Stylistically the buildin

Edward A. Chappell
36. Organization

P

is anachronistic to the predominant form of German 36. Date ‘May 10, 1979
21. Source of Information 37. Revision Dates 38. Staff Review
Griffing, Atlas of Boone, Kenton and Campbell Counties,| 11/1/82

1883.

Seventh & Tenth Cenuss of the United States; 1850, 1880,

Steve Gordon

Campbell County.



18. masonry, jack arch lintels, stone lugsills, and six-over-six windows., Star anchor
irons evenly spaced on three elevations. Dwelling rests on rubble limestone
foundation. Attached to the basement level of the south elevation is a 81ngle o
story brick, common bond structure built as a tavern in the 1880s.

19. census as a shoeéemaker by trade.- ‘Sometime ‘between 1844 and 1846 Kremer moved to
Kentucky. This can be drawn from the fact that his son was born in Germany in
1842, a daughter in Louisiana in 1844, and another son in Kentucky in 1846.

By 1870 Kremer's property was valued at a high figure of $3,500. It would
appear that Matthais Kremer was closely related to Nicholas Kremer (CP-55).

.20. vernacular buildings in the area.



KENTUCKY HISTORIC RESOURCE INVENTORY SUPPLEMENT
BOUNDARY AND LOCATION INFORMATION

Historic Property Name Matthias Kremer House Site # CP-59

Multiple Resource/Thematic Nomination Title  German Settlement Properties
Four Mile Creek Area

U.T.M. Coordinates - List multiple UTMs if property is ten or more acres.
A, 16 728420 4319100

D.
B. E.
C. F.
Verbal Boundary Description : Acreage One Acre

Beginning at a point at the northeast corner of the intersection of Four Mile
Road and Four and Twelve Mile Road, proceed north 200' along the east side of
former road, then proceed east 175' along side of hill, then proceed south

300' along rear of nominated building until reaching Four and Twelve Mile Road.
Then proceed northwest 175' until reaching the point of origin.

Boundaries
include house and tavern only.

Sketch of Site Plan (Showing outbuildings, structures, landscape features
and the site boundary as described above.)
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0fficial Courthouse ?rdperty Reference:

County Book:: Pagé 25, Parcel 177.



